File No.8-08/2016-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
KERERK

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bag Road, Aliganj

New Delhi - 110003

Dated: 24™ March, 2021. ¥
To,

The Principal Secretary (Forests),

Government of Madhya Pradesh,

Bhopal.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 968.24 hectares of forest land in favour of National
Water Development Agency, Ashoknagar and Shivpuri District for construction of
Lower Orr Major Irrigation Project, Madhya Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/MFP/
IRRIG/7403/2014) -regarding.

Madam/Sir,

I am directed to refer to the APCCF (Land Management) and Nodal Officer,
the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Madhya Pradesh letter No. F-
3/50/2014/10-11/15/1015 dated 16.03.2021 on the above-mentioned subject and
inform that the copy of FRA certificate and the enclosures submitted earlier were not
legible and accordingly it was requested to submit a legible copy of FRA certificate
along with relevant enclosures vide letter dated 22.02.2021 of this Ministry. ‘

However, the same copy of FRA certificate is again forwarded which is not
legible as reported earlier also.

In view of above, you are again requested to submit a legible copy of FRA

certificate and relevant enclosures for further consideration of the proposal. %

Yours simgerely?y
W\& :

an Kumar Verma)
Deputy InspectoiGeneral of Forests

Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservation of Forests & (HoFF) Government of Madhya
Pradesh, Bhopal.

2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Bhopal.

3. The Nodal Officer, FCA, Department of Forest, Government of Madhya
%  Pradesh, Bhopal.

4. User Agency.

5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF& CC, New Delhi, for uploading on
PARIVESH portal.



